Conner Edwards

From: Kerins, Aisling (GOV)
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Avalos, Paulette (GOV)

Subject: SEIUs

I've heard from David Rolf that he doesn’t want to do a joint meeting with the other SEIUs and got an email from Adam
saying he heard the other locals don’t want to do a joint meeting either (but | haven’t heard from anyone else directly).

Can you make some calls and check in with the locals and see what’s going on? | wouldn’t ask point blank since we
haven’t heard complaints from anyone but 775, but see what you can feel out.

We won’t have the capacity to do 4 individual meetings, but assuming we could get away with no 775 meeting since the
Gov and David met recently, we already have a meeting with 925 coming up sometime soon on Harris v Quinn, we might
be able to drop 6 and just do 1199.

If you can be point on figuring out what’s going on here and then let me know your recommendation accordingly that
would be great. Thanks!

AK

Aisling Kerins

Executive Director of External Relations

Cell: 360-701-2091

Office: 360-902-0642

Email: aisling.kerins@gov.wa.gov<mailto:aisling.kerins@gov.wa.gov




Conner Edwards
.

— i
From: Kerins, Aisling (GOV)
Sent: . Tuesday, November 26, 2013 1:23 PM
To: Guerin, Tracy (OFM)
Subject: Harris v. Quinn

Just left you a message.

We've got two asks in front of us on Harris v. Quinn, the supreme court case that will impact the SEIUs and potentially
state employee unions more broadly.

The first is specific to SEIU 925 and relates to when they get information from DEL. The second relates to both 925 and
775 and a rule-making request they have of PERC. | can relay more details when we talk and Diane is in the loop on both.

I'm hoping we can talk about how to move this forward — not sure what the right process is. Give me a call when you
can! ‘

Aisling Kerins

Executive Director of External Relations

Cell: 360-701-2091

Office: 360-902-0642

Email: aisling.kerins@gov.wa.gov<mailto:aisling.kerins@gov.wa.gov




Conner Edwards

From: Avalos, Paulette (GOV)
Sent: Sunday, December 01, 2013 3:51 PM
" To: Kerins, Aisling (GOV)
Subject: FW: for tomorrow's scheudling meeting
Aisling,

January 7th meetings:

I spoke to Stacey on Wednesday and here is where things are and some thoughts I have.

--She has offered up a 30 min morning mtg for the discussion on income inequality that I am offering up to Adam
Glickman to coordinate

--She was not able to do anything before January 7th for meetings that are not urgent (given budget rollout, holidays), so
she is offering up that morning to Lani as well for the Harris v Quinn discussion with 925. I have asked Diane Lutz to hold
that time on her calendar. :

--She got the message that SEIU has asked for an hour time slot, she will wait until I get back to her from building
trades. I have not heard back from Dave, so will call him tomorrow and see where he is at with a meeting.

----- One concern I have with this set up is that if we give them twice the amount we are giving the building trades do we
have a fair reasoning for that? I am just guessing that it will get out that they get an hour, but I might be wrong, you
would know better than I. Let me know if you think 45 minutes for each group would serve us better. I could argue that
the SEIU's issues are so varied that it warrants the 60 min, but then again we are meeting 775 and 925 earlier that
morning. When I talk to Dave tomorrow I will only offer up the 30 min. unless you think differently after this information
above.

Preparation for meetings:

To be honest when Kirstan sent the request I didn't take them as my meetings but as those you proposed we have so
that stakeholders could have face time before session; sorry for the misunderstanding. That being said, of course I will
work with the stakeholder leads to make them as valuable as it can be for both the groups and the Governor.

I will work with Mike so that the SEIU's not only bring up issues that are unique to each of them but those that they
share. Regarding the building trades, I will work with Dave to do the same. Based on what they will cover, I will be sure
that the Governor is prepared and will suggest what he may want to raise as his priorities.

Grain:

I am sending an email shortly to you and Joby about what I advise for next step/meetings. I am talking to one of ILWU
negotiators tomorrow. I don't believe that will make much of a difference, but since I am talking to folks at UGC who are
at the table, it makes sense. Dan is good about updating but he is not at the table.

Port Bathrooms:

After meeting with the advocates and then with you, Richard said that he would reach out to the Teamsters and let them
know you both had decided that the Governor would not include it in their budget. Based on an email that Majken sent
me, it is clear he has not done that. I am a little concerned that based on the email this denial will be a surprise and

that is not the impression I have gotten from Richard. The advocates shared with me that Richard has been handling this
successfully so I only raise this because he is leaving and I have not been involved with this at all. Anyway, you will see
an email that asks Richard to please check in with them before he leaves, so that I am not in an awkward

situation. Whatever you can do to encourage that communication happens, is very much appreciated.

I mainly wanted to mention this because I am fairly sure we are going to disappoint them regarding extending interest
arbitration to other groups, so I am trying to anticipate some stakeholder management issues.

From: Avalos, Paulette (GOV)

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 2:49 PM
To: Kerins, Aisling (GOV)

Subject: RE: for tomorrow's scheudling meeting




Left her a message.

From: Kerins, Aisling (GOV)

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 2:49 PM
To: Avalos, Paulette (GOV)

Subject: Re: for tomorrow's scheudling meeting

And | know she gave you two times to offer out for SEIU and the trades - you should let her know the status of those.
Thanks! -

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2013, at 4:11 PM, "Kerins, Aisling (GOV)" <aisling.kerins@gov.wa.gov> wrote:

You should call Stacey and check in on all this and make sure you two are on the same page.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2013, at 4:07 PM, "Avalos, Paulette (GOV)" <paulette.avalos@gov.wa.gov> wrote:

All makes sense
Thanks!

From: Kerins, Aisling (GOV)

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 2:06 PM
To: Tichenor, Stacey (GOV)

Cc: Avalos, Paulette (GOV)

Subject: Re: for tomorrow's scheudling meeting

1. | think they'll want to meet sooner if possible, but whatever works. Stacey can you
reach out to Lani directly to schedule?

2. We can do whenever works. For this one Paulette can work with Adam to build the
invite list, so she just needs a time from you and can invite the list (or however you want
to do that).

3. Fine.

Paulette, these are in addition to the other labor meetings that are being scheduled.

Stacey, the SEIU group meeting is requesting an hour instead of 30 minutes. Lets discuss
at our scheduling mtg on Monday but | think we should if we can.

Thanks all.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2013, at 3:43 PM, "Tichenor, Stacey (GOV)"
<Stacey.Tichenor@GOV.WA.GOV> wrote:

Decisions from scheduling:




1 -Yes. Paulette is the lead and RaShelle should be invited. The
Governor has time on hold for Labor Stakeholders on Jan. 7" at 3:15
pm. ls this time frame okay?

2 —Yes. Paulette Is thé lead. Another one we can schedule the
afternoon of Jan. 7.

3 —No. I'll decline once they submit request.

Stacey
360-902-4109

From: Kerins, Aisling (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 1:22 PM
To: Tichenor, Stacey (GOV)
Subject: for tomorrow's scheudling meeting

I have three things for the scheduling meeting tomorrow — | won’t be
here.

1. Requesting SEIU 925 meeting with the Governor on Harris v.
Quinn. The Governor told them he would do this meeting and
Joby has already approved this meeting happening. SEIU 925
believes this is urgent, but we should do this when it’s
convenient with the Governor, but ideally sooner than later. 30
minutes. Paulette can be lead. | should be there, and Diane Lutz
at OFM. If we can move ahead with this Lani Todd is the point of
contact with SEIU 925, [todd @seiu925.org

2. I'dlike to add a meeting to the stakeholder list of meetings
with the income inequality coalition. Joby also approved this
meeting happening. 30 minutes. There isn’t real urgency to this
meeting. Ideally it would happen before session. Paulette can
be lead. | should be there, and ideally Joby too. Adam Glickman

- with SEIU 775 can be the point of contact and pull the right folks
together. Adam.Glickman@seiu775.org and Paulette could
work with him.

3. Thereis a gun violence prevention convention that the WA gun
coalition folks are organizing and they’ve requested the
Governor attend if he can. It will have the local leaders on the

‘issue and national folks as well. It’s on 12/11 at the Seattle
Center Pavillion from 12:45 — 6 and they’d love to have him
speak whenever he can be there — if possible they’d like him to
open the conference. I've asked them to fill out the online form
but given the timing | wanted to send on as well.

Thanks!
Aisling Kerins

Executive Director of External Relations
Cell: 360-701-2091




Office: 360-902-0642
Email: aisling.kerins@gov.wa.gov<mailto:aisling. kerins@gov.wa.gov




Conner Edwards

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FY! —when the ruling comes out, SEIU will want that call with Mary Kay Henry.

Kerins, Aisling (GOV)

Friday, June 20, 2014 5:55 PM
van der Lugt, Lisa (GOV)

FW:

From: Brown, Nicholas (GOV)

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 2:19 PM
To: Kerins, Aisling (GOV); Steuerwalt, Matt (GOV)
Cc: Smith, Jaime (GOV); Avalos, Paulette (GOV)

Subject:

FYI— Harris v. Quinn decision pretty likely to come out next week. SC decisions on Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday.

Nicholas W, Brown

General Counsel to Governor Jay Inslee

360.902.4118




Conner Edwards

From: Tichenor, Stacey (GOV)

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 2:43 PM
To: 'Kelly Parsons'

Subject: RE: Monday Call

That’s all | needed. Thanks. One more thing -- can you provide us a number for the Governor to call David...it works
better for our end. '

Stacey Tichenor
(360) 902-4109

From: Kelly Parsons [mailto:Kelly.Parsons@seiu775.orq]
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 2:38 PM

To: Tichenor, Stacey (GOV)

Subject: RE: Monday Call

Stacey-

I just tried calling. | forgot to mention in my prior email that David would like this call to be with just he and the
Governor.

Please call me on my cell anytime you are free!

Thanks!

Keblly Pargons
Executive Assistant
SEIU Healthcare 775NW
215 Columbia Street
Seattle, WA 98104
Direct (206) 538-5704
Cell (206) 383-0362

From: Tichenor, Stacey (GOV) [mailto:Stacey.Tichenor@GOV.WA.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 2:22 PM ‘

To: Kelly Parsons

Subject: RE: Monday Call

Thanks — can you give me a call, I'd like to talk through these call request?

Stacey Tichenor
(360) 902-4109




From: Kelly Parsons [mailto:Kelly.Parsons@seiu775.0rg]
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 2:07 PM

To: Tichenor, Stacey (GOV)

Subject: RE: Monday Call

Stacey-
Great! | will put this on the calendar for 12PM PT on Monday. What number should David call?
Separately, in an email, | will loop you in with Mary Kay’s scheduler.

Thank you!

Kebly Pargons
Executive Assistant
SEIU Healthcare 775NW
215 Columbia Street
Seattle, WA 98104
Direct (206) 538-5704
Cell (206) 383-0362

From: Tichenor, Stacey (GOV) [mailto:Stacey.Tichenor@GOV.WA.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 11:37 AM

To: Kelly Parsons

Subject: RE: Monday Call

Hi Kelly —
Yes, the Governor has time at noon for a very brief phone call — should this call include Karen Hart at 925?

Also, there’s a request for the Governor to speak to Mary Kay Henry, international president, whenever the ruling comes
out. Can you help coordinate?

Stacey Tichenor
(360) 902-4109

From: Kelly Parsons [mailto:Kelly.Parsons@seiu775.0rg]
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 11:29 AM

To: Tichenor, Stacey (GOV)

Subject: Monday Call

Good Morning Stacey-
| hope this message finds you well!

| am looking to schedule a call on Monday with Governor Inslee and David Rolf. | know they have talked in the past
about doing this on the day of the Supreme Court Decision on the Harris Versus Quinn case, which is now going to

2




happen on Monday by 7:30AM. Would the Governor be able to talk with David about the ruling of the Supreme Court’s
Decision on Monday after 11AM?

Please give me a call if you need any more information or want to chat about this. My cell phone is always best to reach
me.

Thank you!

Kelly Pargons
Executive Assistant
SEIU Healthcare 775NW
215 Columbia Street
Seattle, WA 98104
Direct (206) 538-5704
Cell (206) 383-0362




Conner Edwards

From: Adams, Angie (GOV)

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 8:56 AM
To: 'Karen Hart'

Subject: » RE: would like to meet asap

Aisling is available at 12:00 on July 3. | will make reservations at Long Provincial Vietnamese for 12:00 noon.

Thank you,

Angie Adams, Executive Assistant

to Executive Director of Legislative
Affairs & Policy

Office of Governor

angie.adams@gqov.wa.qov

360.902.4105

www.governor.wa.gov | Twitter: @Govinslee @WaStateGov | www.facebook.com/WaStateGov

From: Karen Hart [mailto:khart@seiu925.0rq]
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 8:38 AM

To: Kerins, Aisling (GOV)

Cc: Adams, Angie (GOV)

Subject: RE: would like to meet asap

| have time on the 2™ between 11 and 2 and on the 3 any time after 11:30.

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 8:17 AM
To: Karen Hart :

Cc: Adams, Angie (GOV)

Subject: Re: would like to meet asap

| believe Angie has already been working to reschedule us and | should have time on one of those days. I've added her
here.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 30, 2014, at 7:58 AM, "Karen Hart" <khart@seiu925.org> wrote:

Hi Aisling,

Now with the Harris decision, it is even more important that we meet. | would like to go over our
bargaining this year and see what the Gov. can support. Do you have any time on the 2" or 3",

Thanks,
Karen




Conner Edwards

From: van der Lugt, Lisa (GOV)

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 12:25 PM
To: Wonhoff, Taylor (GOV)

Cc: Kerins, Aisling (GOV)

Subject: RE: Briefing Document

Thanks. The Governor just got off the phone with SEIU.

From: Wonhoff, Taylor (GOV)

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 12:25 PM
To: van der Lugt, Lisa (GOV)

Subject: Briefing Document

Hi Lisa—
This morning, the US Supreme Court issued an opinion involving public employee unions (Harris v. Quinn).

Nick asked that | summarize the decision in a briefing memo for the Governor. I've saved it in the briefing folder for
today.

Thanks,
Tip

Taylor Wonhoff
Assistant Legal Counsel to Governor Jay Inslee
360-902-4132




